

**Name:** Avery Mullen  
**Email:** Averymullendev@gmail.com  
**Portfolio:** [avermullendev.com/](http://avermullendev.com/)  
**Address:** Gyeonggi-do, Suwon, South Korea  
**Kakao ID:** AverySaejong  
**Skype ID:** live:.cid.4b394a72386d4a84  
**Nationality:** American (USA)  
**Date of birth:** 5 Jan 1996  
**Gender:** Male  
**Visa:** F4



## Introduction

Game Designer and Mobile Game Developer. I hold a BA from University of Abertay in UK and live in Suwon with an F4 Visa. 3 years' experience working in team environments, with 1 published mobile game on Google Play. I've worked as a game developer, team leader, sound designer, composer, and show floor exhibitionist at London's biggest game convention, and am seeking a career position in South Korea.

## Experience

- February 2023 - Present     **Lead Game and Sound Designer for "Nova Hunter X"**
- Upcoming mobile game, sequel to "Space War Battle Cadet DX"
  - Will be published on Android and IOS
- Mar 2021 - Nov 2022     **Game Development Team Leader and Designer**  
Self Published Mobile Game "Space War Battle Cadet DX"
- Mobile Game Developer of an award winning 4-person team
  - Team Leader in charge of production management, workflow, and pipeline
  - Social Media Manager in charge of Twitter and YouTube
  - Primary roles during game development were Game Design, UI Design, Sound Design, and Music Composition
- 22-25 September 2022     **EGX London 2022 Showfloor Exhibitor**
- Finalists in game development competition DARE in UK
  - Awarded the "UNITY Award" for "Best Game Accessibility" presented by UNITY
  - Lead presenter in charge of engagement with the crowd and discussions with media journalists
- Feb 2022 - Sept 2022     **Audio Consultant and Music Composer**
- Worked as audio consultant for 2 teams
  - Assisted in integrating Wwise middleware into Unreal projects.
  - Worked as a music composer tasked with creating original soundtracks fit to needs of the project leader

## Education

- September 2019 - July 2023     **Bachelor of Art (BSc Hons) in Design and Production**  
Abertay University
- Studied abroad in UK, working with many international students
  - Experience with 7 diverse teams creating 7 complete projects

## Skills

Languages	English: Native Speaker	
Primary Skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Game Design</li> <li>• Social Media Manager</li> <li>• Leadership and Production</li> <li>• Sound Design</li> <li>• Website Design</li> <li>• Video Editing</li> <li>• Unity Game Engine</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Wwise Audio Middleware</li> <li>• DAW Mixcraft 9 Pro Studio</li> <li>• DAW Reaper</li> <li>• Trello Production Software</li> <li>• Filmore 9 Video Editing</li> <li>• Blender 3D Modeling</li> <li>• Zoom</li> <li>• Microsoft Teams</li> <li>• Discord</li> <li>• Canva</li> </ul>